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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Chavez, Jr., Camilo <Camilo.ChavezJr@oneok.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 1:09 PM
To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
Cc: Adcox, Sandra; Berndt, Wendy; Chavez, Jr., Camilo
Subject: [EXT] Permit: HBP-036 - ONEOK Annual Hydrostatic Test Report
Attachments: ONEOK Annual Hydrostatic Test Discharge Report for Temporary Discharge Permit 6-3-2020.pdf

Mr. Jones, 
 
Please see the attached, Annual Hydrostatic Discharge Report for Permit: HBP‐036.  As requested in previous 
correspondence to Sandra Adcox on April 3, 2020, a hardcopy of the report will not be mailed.  I look forward working 
with you in the future.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Camilo Chavez Jr. 
 
 

 

      
  

Camilo Chavez 
Environmental Specialist II 
Environmental Compliance 
 
4000 N. Big Spring Street – Suite 200 
Midland, TX   79705-4613 
Phone: 432-685-2416 
Cell: 432-488-6551 
E‐mail: camilo.chavezjr@oneok.com 
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PERMIAN NGL OPERATING COMPANY

A SUBSIOIARY CF ONEOK

Jane 3,2020

Attn: Mr. Brad Jones

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Submittal of Annual Hydrostatic Test Discharge Report for Temporary Discharge Permit
ONEOK Permian NGL Operating Company, L.L.C.
Permit: HBP-036

Dear Mr. Jones:

ONEOK Permian NGL Operating Company, L.L.C. (ONEOK) submits the Annual Hydrostatic
Discharge Report as required by Permit No. HBP-036. This is a summary of each hydrostatic test

wastewater discharge event conducted by ONEOK during the approved one-year period of May 13,2019
through May 13, 2020. ONEOK did not discharge any hydrostatic test wastewater generated from new
pipeline construction during the reporting time frame.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me aL (432) 685-2416, or by
email at camilo.chavezjr@oneok.com.

Sincerely,

ONEOK Permian NGL Operating Company,L.L.C.

Camilo Chavez

Environmental Specialist II

xc: Tulsa Environmental - NGL/ONEOK Permian PL
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